HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Interprisc), N Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
CIN ¢ U74140101.198300 0154549
Statement of Standalone Financial Results for the quarter and year ended on March 31, 2020

( 2 in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended on Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.12.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
1. Income from Operations
(a) Net Sales / Income from € Iperations 71,681.84 4785473 5806387 212,500.19 204.946.23
(b} Other Operating Income 1375 10,07 77.60 32.29 01.28
Income from Operations (Net) 71,6559 47,864.80 58,141.48 212,541.48 205,037.53
Other Income 26345 21.22 24992 63487 71635
Total Income 71,959.04 47,892.02 58,39L.40 213,176.35 205,813.88
2.  Expenses o)
() Work & Consultancy expenses 68, 3:406.07 45,.350,93 55,187.56 200,972.73 10431788
() Employee benefits expenses 1,030.38 1,202.41 85300 4,237.78 3, M48.28
() Finance Costs 0,70 00
(d)  Depreciation and AMOTHSAHON EXpense 18.77 37.42 9.54 161,56 43.63
{¢) Other Expenses 247.08 248.33 44941 #019.36 844.77
(£} Provision for xpeeted Credit Loss 0 197.8% (1,102.12) 369487 (1,280.00)
Total Expenses 70,322.41 47,038.08 55,307.45 206,752.00 197,864.65
3. ng; / (Loss) from operations before Exceptional Items & Tax 1,636.63 355,64 2,093.95 6,424.35 7.949.22
4. Lixceptional Items (Net) -
5. Profit / (Loss) before Tax (3 -4) 1,636.63 853.94 2,993.95 6,424.35 7,949.22
6. Tax Expense
{a) Current Tax 10900 1229.73) 1,337.61 1.149.81 1581.61
(b) Deferred lax (18.63) o067 (281.44) 1.638.77 1,183.37
(c) laxation in respeet of carlier years (41.03) (5.88) 20287 (127.23) 20287
7. Net Profit / (Loss) for the period (5 - 6) 1,267.22 619.88 1,734.91 3,763.00 4,981.37
8. Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax Expense)
{2)()) lrems that will not be rechassificd to Proft or Loss {50.21) - (50,213
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassificd to Profit or Loss
1264 12,64
(b)) Items that will be reclassificd to Profit or Loss
(b){it) Income tax relating to items that will bie reclassified to Profit or Loss -
U Total Comprehensive Income (7 + 8) 1,249.65 619.88 1,734.91 3,725.43 4,981.37
10, Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face Value of Rs. 100 per share) T80T 180.01 18001 18001 18001
1. Other Fyuity 10,798.07 954842 13,690.19 10,798.07 13,690.19
12. Earnings Per Share from continuing & discontinuing operations
(a) Basic 71547 344.35 96376 2090.39 2767.21
(b) Diluted 71507 34.35 963.76 2,190,390 2,167.21

Notes to standalone financial results:
1 The above results are pn:pﬂr\;d and :1p-|1m\'cd by the Board of Directors at thar mecting held on June 24, 20200

2 The company has adopted Tnd AS 116, " eases” effective April 1, 2019 and apphied this standard to its leases, This new standard Ind AS 1 16, "Leases” do not have any financial
impact on profits and retained earmings of the company. On transition to Ind AS 116 “Leases”, the company has cecognised the carrymg value of nght-of-use assers presented in

prapery, plant and equipment amountmg, to R 382.26 Iakhs and lease Hability of Rs. 8.71 lakhs presented n other F weinl liabilities on April 1, 2019,

3 The company has adopted amendment to Ind AS 12 Appendis C, Uncertanty over Tneome Tax Treatments cffective April 1, 20119, This amendment to lod AS 12 Appendix €,
Uncertainty over Income Tax T'reatments do not have any financial impact on profies and retained earnings of the company

4 During the year ended March 31, 20201, the effective corporate tax mte has heen reduced from 34.944% to 25.168%. By virtue of this tax rate reduction, the net defereed tax asset
available to company has been decreased and corresonding tax expense las been increased sigraficantly. The pr it ol company is decreased by Rs. 108260 lakhs.

5 “The Final Dividend of Rs. 1660.33 per equity share for the financial year 2018-19 was approved 10 Annual General Meeting held on September 17, 2019 and the same was paid on
Ovctober 4, 2019, The company has paid interim dividend Rs. 1389 per cquity share on August 14, 2N for the fnaneial year 2019-20

6 Reconciliation of fwvo bank accounts with Indin Overseas Bank are still pending, hence the un-reconciled bank balances may have impact on Prafit & Loss and Balance Sheet of
the company and will be accounted in the vear m which the un reconciled transaction will be idemtified

7 During the year ended March 31, 2020, n the process of reconciliation of varous head of accounts four unidentified transaction were aoticed which were confirmd with the banks
amaunting to Rs. 189.07 lakhs, A e implant has been lodged with S5, Gautam Budh Nagae on May 13, 2019, The bank has paid the said amount of Rs. 189.07 lakhs to company
on ecember 31, 2019

§ A glohal challenge has emerged in the form of global health pandemie € IWTE-19, This global health pandemie may cause multiple contingencies in future as well as provides
opportunity to companics engaged in healtheare and its related services. The company is involved i rendering professional services as consulting and eseeuting ageney for
construction activities in healtheare in India. The company s also a zero debt company and only aon fund based facilines are avaled. There 15 no impact of COVID-19 on the
business of [h\: C(Jl\\"ill\!' n accondance \\"Il‘h assessment n'li\d{: h:" the (‘(JIT[T):I““".

0 Pigures for the quarter ending March 31, 2020 are the balancing figures hetween year (o date figures in tespeet of the year ended on March 31, 2020 and year to date figures upto
third quarter e December 31, 2019 of the current financial year

10 The figures have been regrouped/ rechssificd wherever necessary, 10 make them comparable,
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited

CIN : U74140D1.1983GO1015459

Statement of Standalone Segment Results for the quarter and year ended on March 31, 2020

(¥ in Lakhs)

Quarter Ended on Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.12.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
1. Segment Revenue
('J) PMC THOBL.84 47,854.73 58,063.47 212,500.19 204,940.25
(b) Real Lstate
(¢ FPC . . : - :
Total 71,681.84 47,854.73 58,063.87 212,509.19 204,946.25
Less: Inter Segment Revenue - - -
Net Sales / Income from Operations 71,681.84 47,854.73 58,063.87 212,509.19 204,946.25
2. Scgment Results
Profit before tax and Interest
() PMC 1,637.33 #53.94 299395 6,425.05 7,949.22
(b) Real listate 2 . =
(© PG
{(d) Unallocated - - -
Total 1,637.33 853.94 2,993.95 6,425.05 7,949.22
Less: Finance Costs 0.70 0.0 g
Total Profit before tax 1,636.63 853.94 2,993.95 6,424.35 7,949.22
3. Segment Assets
(rl) PMC 343,167.27 330,706.21 346,348.50 343,167.27 346,348.50
(b) Real Fseate
©_LpC
(d) Unallocated . 5 & - S
Total Segment Assets 343,167.27 330,706.21 346,348.50 343,167.27 346,348.50
4. Segment Liabilities
(:l]l PMC 332,189.19 320,977.78 332,478.30 332,189.19 332,478.30
(b) Real lstate - - - -
{c) LPC = = 3 -
(d) Unallocated z < 2 . .
Total Segﬂent Liabilities 332,189.19 320,977.78 332,478.30 332,189.19 332,478.30

The company has reported segment information as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”. The company has identified only one segment e, Project Management Consultancy

(PMC). The identification of operating segments is consistent with performance assessment and resource allocation by the management.
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprisc), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited

Balance Shect as at March 31, 2020

( % in Lakhs)

Particulars r;‘(’]'_" As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31, 2019
1. ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Mant and Equipment 3 T,364.88 7,494.15
(b) Intangible assets 4 075 2.09
{c) Intangible assets under developmient 5 13.16 13.16
(d) Financial Asscts
(1) Other Financial Assets (] 42,70 32.73
(e) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) T 2,311.26 3,950.02
(f Oither Non Current Assets ] 5,919.64 55003
15,652.39 12,042.17
2 Current Assets
(a) inancial Assets
(i) 'I'rade Receivables 9 8,120.94 8,534.19
(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 8,057.49 19,663 88
(i) Other Bank Balances 11 276,497.92 258,419.63
(iv) Other Financial Assets 12 14,298.72 2492394
(b) Current Tax Asscts (Net) 13 980.97 568.49
(¢) Other Current Assels 14 19,558,584 22,196.19
327,514.88 334,306.33
TOTAL ASSETS 343,167.27 346,348.50
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
() Equity Share capital 15 180.01 180.01
by Other Eguity 10,798.07 13,690.19
Total Equity 10,978.08 13,870.20
2 Liabilities
MNon-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilines
1 Other Financial Liabilities 16 6.28 -
{b) Provisions 17 §88.63 962.05
894.91 962.05
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Trade Payables 18
- outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprise 479.39 T60.04
- putstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 73,116.29 6B,019.65
(1) Other Minancial Liabilities 19 36,264.09 43,570.74
(b) Other Current Liabilitics 20 217,300.77 215,353.34
() Provisions 21 4,133.74 381249
331,294.28 331,516.25
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 343,167.27 346,348.50

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information Note 1 to 53
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss For the period ended on March 31, 2020

(¥ in Lakhs)
e Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
? No. | on March 31, 2020 | on March 31, 2019
I. |Revenue From Operations
Value of Services 22 212,509.19 204,946.25
Other Operating Revenues 23 32.29 1,381.18
II. |Other Income 24 634.87 776.35
III. |Total Income (I + II) 213,176.35 207,103.78
IV, |Expenses:
Work & ( .':mh'ult-.mc:,' |'lx]‘1(-n.~:(':\‘ 25 200972.73 194,317.88
Employee Benefits Fxpense 26 4,237.78 3,048.28
Finance Costs 27 0.70 -
Depreciation and Amortisation FExpense 28 161.56 43.63
Other Expenses 29 1,379.23 770.18
Write Offs 30 - 74.59
Total Expenses (IV) 206,752.00 199,154.56
V. |Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (I11-IV) 6,424.35 7,949.22
VI. |Exceptional Ttems - -
VII. |Profit before Tax (V - VI) 6,424.35 7,949.22
VI | Tax Fxpense: 31
(1) Current Tax 1,149.81 1,581.61
(2) Deterred Tax 1,638.77 1,183.37
(3) Taxation in respect of Earlier Years (127.23) 202.87
IX |Profit / Loss for the Period (VII-VIII) 3,763.00 4,081.37
X |Other Comprehensive Income 32
A (1) Income/ (Bxpenses) that will not be reclassified into Profit & Loss (50.21)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit/loss 12.64 -
B (l) |nctm'l(.'/(“.x]\cnscs) that will be reclassified into Profit & Loss
(i) Income rax relating to items that will be reclassificd to Profit & Loss - -
XI |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X) 3,725.43 4,981.37
XII |Farnings per Share (Hace value of T 100/ - per Liuity Share) 33
(1) Basic (in T) 2,090.39 2,767.21
(2) Diluted (in %) 2,090.39 2,767.21

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information Note 1 to 53
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity As at March 31, 2020

A Equity Share Capital

( T in Lakhs)

Balance at the

Changes in Equity

Balance at the end

Particulars hcginnijug of the |Share Capital during of Reportion Yeay
Reporting Year the year

Balance as at March 31, 2020 180.01 - 180.01

Balance as at March 31, 2019 180.01 - 180.01

B Other Equity

{ T in Lakhs)

Particulars H o Surplus Other Comprehensive
Income
Capital Redempnon Remeasurement of Toml
General Reserve A Ilh‘srr\.\: J Retained Farmings Batined Tineht Plins
Balance as at April 1, 2018 3,335.53 60.00 6,668.34 - 10,063.87
Profit for the year - 4.981.37 498137
l)i\?dn‘.nds p.;llud.ind.llnhlng Interim Dividend and (1,355.05) s (1,355.05)
Dividend Distnbution Tax
Balance as at March 31, 2019 3,335.53 60.00 10,294.66 - 13,690.19
Profit for the year E 3.763.00 - 3,763.00
Rc—m'{-usur{‘mcnl gams (losses) on defined ) ) (50.21) (50.21)
benefit plans
Income Tax on ltems of OCI - 12.64 12.64
Dividends paid including Interim Dividend and (6,617.55) - (6,617.55)
Dividend Distribution ‘T'ax
Balance as at March 31, 2020 3,335.53 60.00 7,440.11 (37.57) 10,798.07

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information Note 1 to 53
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HSCC (India) Limited

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2020

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

For the year ended on
March 31, 2019

A.

Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 6,424.35 7,949.22
Adjustment for:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 153.81 IR.H0
Depreciation on Right-of-Use Assets 641 -
Amortisation on intangible asscts 1.33 4.83
Finance Cost 0.70 )
Interest Income (632.93) (776.35)
Operating Profit hefore Working Capital Changes 5,953.67 7,216.50
Adjustment [or:
l)ucrc.lsc/ﬂncrnznﬁu} m Other Mon-Current Assets (5,369.01) 1,479.34
Deerease /(Increase) in Other Financial Assets (Non Current) {9.97) 2.H5
s¢) in I'rade receivables 413.25 2,493.38
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Financial Assets (Current) 10,625.22 18,520.00
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Assets 2,637.35 (4,239.78)
(Decrease)/ Increase in Provisions (Non Current) (73.42) 91.92
(Deerease) /Increase in Trade payables 441599 20.707.26
(Decrease) /Increase in Other Financial Liabilines (Current) (7.307.91) (15,016.87)
(Decrease)/ Inerease in Provisions (Current) 271.04 (16.27)
(Decrease) /Increase n Other Current Liabilities 1,947.43 24,155.69
Cash generated from Operations before Extra Ordinary Items and tax 13,903.00 64,394.02
Direet Taxes Pad (1,422.42) (1,730.55)
Net Cash from Operating Activitics (A) 12,480.64 62,663.47
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 22.32) (6,851.09)
Sale of property, plant and equipment .06 -
Purchasc of i.lltﬂngibl‘: aAssCLs (0.67)
Flexi Deposits having Original Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months (107,199.13) (13,124.80)
Fixed Depaosits having original maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months HE, TU8.66 (31,180.99)
Interest Recetved 1,045.12 (646.015)
Net Cash from Investing Activities: (B) (17,467.62) (51,803.60)
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Repayment of lease liability (1.86) -
Dividend Paid (including dividend distribution tax) (6,617.55) (1,355.06)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) (6,619.41) (1,355.06
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A) + (B) + (C) (11,606.39) 9,504.81
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening 19,663.88 10,159.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing 8,057.49 19,663.88
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes:
Balances with Banks in Current Aceount 834.98 313172
Cash in hand .05
On behalf of Ministries / Clients
Balanees in saving account with Banks 720273 16,532.11
Flext Deposits upto 3 months Onginal Maturity 19.78 -
8,057.49 19,663.88
if)  Vigures in brackets indicate cash outgo
i) Refer note 46 for movement in liabilitics of financing activitics
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

HSCC (India) Limited, a Mini Ratna (Category I company), is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in
rendering comprehensive range of professional services as consulting and executing agency for construction
activities in healthcare & other social sectors in India and abroad that includes Conceptual Studies, Management
consultancy, Project Management, Logistics & Installation, Procurements, Information Technology, design &
engineering and Healthcare facility design.

1.2 GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH IND AS

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in India with registered office at New Delhi. The Company is
headquattered in New Delhi, India.

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA’). The Company has
uniformly applied the Accounting Policies during the period presented..

The decision of Strategic Disinvestment of the Company to NBCC India Ltd. has been taken by Govt. of India
vide letter no. F. No. 3/8/2016-DIPAM-II-A (pt.) dated 13/09/2018 & D.O. No. 3/8/2016-DIPAM-1IA (pt.)
dated 13/09/2018. The 100 percent paid up equity share capital of the Company along with Management
control has been transferred to NBCC (India) Limited at a price of Rs 285 Crores.

Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are stated in Lakhs of Rupees.

The Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020 are authorized and approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on June 24, 2020.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared using the Accounting Policies and measurement basts summarized
below.

2.1 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (TNR’), which is company’s functional Currency.
Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded in the reporting Currency, by applying to the Foreign Currency
amount the exchange rate between the Reporting Currency and the Foreign Currency at the date of the
transaction.

Foreign Currency monetary items ate retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a Foreign Currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of the
Company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous Financial Statements, are recognized as income/ expenses in the year in which they arise. Where such
transactions are on behalf of clients, the gain / loss is transferred to respective clients’ accounts




22REVENUE RECOGNTION

The Company derives revenues primarily from Project Management Consultancy and Procurement services.
Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer and excludes amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a product
or service to a customet.

a) Project Management Consultancy

In case of PMC contracts, the Company undertakes to perform tasks such as geotechnical investigations,
topographical surveys, resource-planning, preparing detailed engineeting designs and supervising execution of
works etc. Due to the high degree of interdependence between the various elements related to these services,
they are accounted for as a single performance obligation and the revenue is recognized over time based on the
input method of measuring progress, as the customer receives and uses the benefits simultaneously.

Revenue in respect of design, engineering, Studies, DPR, MOU, Training, Information Technologies 1s
recognized as income over the period based on the input method of the cost incurred for which the bills are
raised in respect of fees due as per terms of agreement with the client.

b) Procurement service
The Company undertakes to purchase an asset on behalf of the customer and the revenue is recognized on net
basis over time based on the input method of measuring progress as the Company’ has ability to make reliable
estimates, arising from its significant historical experience on similar systems.

Revenue includes:

1. Work done for which only letters of intent have been received, however, formal contracts / agreements are
in the process of execution.

2. Work executed and measured by the Company pending certification by the client

3. Work executed but not measured/ partly executed is accounted for at engineering estimate.

4. Tixtra / Substituted items and the Claims lodged against clients to the extent considered realizable.

2.3 OTHER INCOME

Interest income is reported on an accrual basis using the Effective Interest Rate method. Interest income on
mobilisation advances given to contractors recoverable is recognised using simple interest method which
approximates the effective interest rate. Interest income on mobilisation advances given to contractors is netted
off from interest payable to client on mobilisation advances received.

Interest income on bank deposits held on behalf of client is netted off from interest payable to client on such
deposits.

2.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Recognition

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost of acquisition thereof. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization ctiteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Intangible
assets as at 1 April 2017 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of
the Intangible Assets.




Subsequent Measurement (Amortization)
Amortization on Intangible Assets is charged on the straight line method on the basis of rates arrived at with
reference to the useful life of the assets evaluated and approved by the Management.

Asset category Estimated useful life (in years)
Intangible Assets

Computer Software 3 Years

De-recognition

An item of Intangible Asset or any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 1s
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account when the asset is derecognised.

2.5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Recognition

Properties Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization critetia are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property,
Plant and Equipment recognised as at 1 April 2017 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of the Property, Plant and Equipment.

Subsequent measurement (Depreciation)

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is charged on straight line method cither on the basis of rates
arrived at with reference to the useful life of the assets evaluated by the Management or rates arrived at based
on uscful life prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013.The following uscful lives are

applied:

Asset category Estimated useful life (in years)
Buildings

Building(other than factory buildings) 60 Years
Other (including temporary structure, etc.) 03 Years
Plant and Machinery used in civil construction 12 Years
Furniture and fittings 10 Years
Motor Vehicles 08 Years
Office equipment 05 Years
Computers and data processing units

Servers and networks 06 Years
End user devices viz. desktops, laptops, ete. 03 Years

Premium paid on land where lease agreements have been executed for specified period are written off over
the petiod of lease proportionately.

Property, Plant and Equipment individually costing upto TNR 10,000 are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition.




The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

De-Recognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss account when the asset is derecognised.

2.6 LEASES

Company as a Lessee
At inception of a contract, the company assess whether the contract is, or contains, a lease.A contract is, or

contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

Recognition:

1. “Right of Use (ROU) Asset”™;

At the commencement date, the company recognise a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except
a. For lease with a term of twelve months or less (Short term leases) and,

b. Leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

For short term leases and assets of low value the company recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of lease.

2. “Lease Liability”
At the commencement date, the company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease

payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the effective interest rate.

Subsequent measurement

1. “Right of Use (ROU) Asset”

After the commencement date, the company measures the right-of-use asset at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and is subject to impairment losses.

The following useful lives are applied:

Asset category Lease Term (including extension)
Leasehold Land 90 Years
Buﬂdings 5 Ycars

2.“Lease Liability”

After the commencement date, the company measure the lease liability by increasing the carrying amount to
reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and
L't'mcasurirlg the ca 1‘1‘ying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications.

After the commencement date, the interest element of lease payments is charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss, as Finance Costs over the period of the lease.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of right of use are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.




De-Recognition

A nght of use asset initially recognised 1s derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benetfits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss artsing on de-recognition of the right of use asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 1s
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss account when the right of use asset is derecognised.

Company as a Lessor

Finance Lease

The company recognises assets held under a finance lease as a receivable at an amount equal to the net
investment in the lease. The company further recognises finance income over the lease term, based on
straight-line basis reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment in the lease.

Operating lease

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Assets leased out under operating leases are capitalized. Rental income
is recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase in rent compensates
the Company with expected inflationary costs.

2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each reporting date where there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/ external indicators. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
where carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount of assets. Impairment loss is reversed, if, there is change
in recoverable amount and such loss either no longer exists or has decreased or indication on which
Impairment was recognised no longer exists,

2.8 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument and are measured mitially at fair value adjusted for
transaction costs.

Subsequent Measurement
Debt instruments at Amortised Cost— A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

® The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

¢ Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of
Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such Financial Assets ate subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

De-recognition of Financial Assets
A Financial Asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired or the Company has transferred its tights to receive cash flows from the asset,




Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
All Financial Liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the
acquisition of the Financial Liabilities is also adjusted. Financial Liabilities are classified as amortised cost.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at Amortised Cost using the Effective Interest
Rate method.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A Financial Liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. Consequently write back of unsettled credit balances and invoked bank guarantee is done on closure
of the concerned project or earlier based on the previous experience of Management and actual facts of each
case and recognised in Other Operating Revenues.

Further when an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective cartying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.9 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss for Financial Assets.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. When estimating the cash flows, the
Company consider the following —
* All contractual terms of the Financial Assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life
of the assets.
* Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Trade Receivables

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplified approach’ using the provision matrix method
for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on three years rolling
average default rates observed over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-
looking estimates. These average default rates are applied on total credit risk exposute on trade receivables
and outstanding for more than one year at the reporting date to determine lifetime Expected Credit Losses

Other Financial Assets
For recognition of impairment loss on Other Financial Asg
whether there has been a significant increase in the ¢
increased sig:u'ﬁcmltly, impairment loss is provided.

d Risk Exposure, the Company determines
W [nitial recognition and if credit risk has




(2)

2.10 INCOME TAXES

Tax expense recognised in Profit and Loss comprises the sum of Current Tax and Deferred Tax not
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity.

Caleulation of Current Tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred Income Taxes are calculated using Balance Sheet
Approach. The Current Tax and Deferred Tax so calculated are adjusted for the uncertainty of tax
treatment by the tax authorities at each reporting date.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax
credits or deductible temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed
based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and
expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.

2.1 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise Cash in hand, Balances in Bank Account, Remittance in Transit,
Cheques in hand and Demand Deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments (original
maturity less than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

212 EQUITY, RESERVES AND DIVIDEND PAYMENTS

Share capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued. Any transaction costs associated
with the issuing of shares are deducted from retained earnings, net of any related income tax benefits,

Other components of equity includes Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) arising from actuarial gain ot
loss on re-measurement of defined benefit liability and return on plan assets

Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits. Annual dividend distribution to
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividend is approved by the shareholders.
Any interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directors. Dividend payable and
corresponding tax on dividend distribution is recognised directly in equity.

213 POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND SHORT-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined Contribution Plan

~¢elined Contribution Plan

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a sepatate fund and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further

contributions, which are recognised as an expense in the period that related employee services are received.

Provident Fund
Provident fund contributions are made to a trust administered by the PF Trust. The interest rate payable to
the members of the trust shall not be lower than the Statutory rate of interest declared by the Central
Government under the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and shortfall, if
any, shall be made good by the Company.




(b)

(<)

()

()

Pension plan

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as superannuation scheme, employee pension scheme
etc. are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when
services are rendered by the employees. Contribution to Employees pension scheme is made out of
employer’s share of Provident Fund

Medical Facility

The Company has Medical benefit scheme under which employees on regular pay scales including retired
employees are provided medical facilities. The Scheme is funded by the Company and is managed by a
separate Trust namely “HSCC Employees’ Medical Fund Trust”. The contribution to the Trust is recognized
in Profit & Loss Account

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity:

The Company provides for retirement / post-retitement benefits in the form of gratuity. The Scheme is
funded by the Company and is managed by a separate Trust namely “HSCC Employees’ Gratuity Fund
Trust”. The Company has taken a Group Gratuity cum Life Insurance Policy from the Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The liability for the same is recognized on the basis of amount payable to Life
Insurance Corporation of India being calculated by them on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit
method on annual basis. All actuarial gains and losses in respect of the defined benefit plans are recognised
in the Other Comprehensive Income in the year in which they arise.

Other Long Term Benefits
Compensated absence:

Company’s liability towards Earned Leave and Half Pay Leave is determined by independent actuaty, at the
year-end using the Projected Unit Credit Method.). The Scheme is unfunded and the obligation is recognized
in Profit & Loss Account on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method
on annual basis Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss

(b) Travelling Allowance

Company’s liability towards Travelling Allowance is determined by independent actuary, at the year-end
using the Projected Unit Credit Method.). The Scheme is unfunded and the obligation is recognized in Profit
& Loss Account on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method on
annual basis Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss

Other short Term Employee Benefits

Short term benefits comprise of employee costs such as Salaries, Bonus, PRP etc. ate measured at
undiscounted value and are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of
the Company.

Employee Separation Costs

Ex-gratia to employees who have opted for retirement under the Voluntary Retirement Scheme of the
Company is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of acceptance of the option by the
management.

2.14 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions recognised by the Company include provisions for Warrantics, Research & Development,
Sustained development, Contingnecies, and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). A provision is recognised
when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions determined based on the best estimate required to settle
the ()bligﬂti{)n at the rcportiﬂg date. These estimates are reviewed at each l'ep()l‘ting date and adjustcd to
reflect the current best estimates. T;




Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed on basis of judgment of management after a careful evaluation of facts
and legal aspects of matter involved.

Contingent Assets are disclosed when probable and recognised when realization of income is virtually
certain.

2.15 ARBITRATION AWARDS

Arbitration / Court's awards along with related interest receivable/payable are, to the extent not taken into
accounts at the tme of initiation, are recognized after it becomes decree. Permanent Machinery of
Arbitration, Govt of India, is accounted for on finalisation of award by the appellate authority. Tnterest
to/from in these cases are accounted when the payment is probable which the point is when matter is
considered settled by management.

2.16 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated Damages / Compensation for delay in respect of clients/ contractors, if any, are accounted for
when payment is probable which is the point when matter is considered settled by management,

2.17 PRIOR PERIOD EXPENDITURE/ INCOME

Expenditures / Incomes relating to prior periods and considered not material has been accounted for in the
respective head of accounts in the current year.

2.18 SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENT IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with GAADP in India which require management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income & expenses during the
periods. Although these estimates and assumptions used in accompanying Financial Statements are based
upon management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of date of Financial Statements which
in management's opinion are prudent and reasonable, actual results may differ from estimates and
assumptions used in preparing accompanying Financial Statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively from the period in which results are known/ materialise in accordance with
applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and
measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below.

The following are Significant Management Judgements in applying the Accounting Policies of the Company
that have the most significant effect on the Financial Statements.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based
on an assessment of the probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax
assets can be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for Impairment of Assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment - Management assess the remaining useful lives and residual value of
property, plant and equipment and believes that the assigned useful lives and residual value ate reasonable




Estimation Uncertainty
Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and
measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below.

Recoverability of Advances/ Receivables — The Project heads, Zonal heads and Regional/Strategic
Business groups from time to time review the recoverability of advances and receivables. The review is done
at least once in a financial year and such assessment requires significant management judgement based on
financial position of the counter-parties, market information and other relevant factors.

Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) - Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and
anticipation of future salaty increases. Variation in these assumptions may impact the DBO amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses.

Contingencies -Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any,
in respect of conI'.ingcncics/claim/]iljgal'ions against the Company as it is not possible to predict the
outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

Liquidated Damages -Liquidated Damages recetvables are estimated and recorded as per contractual
terms; estimate may vary from actuals as levy on contractor.

2.19 STANDARDS ISSUED & EFFECTIVE

Ind AS 116 Leases:

On 30 March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
116, Leases as part of the Companies (Ind AS) Amendment Rules, 2019. Ind AS 116 replaces existing
standard on leases i.e. Ind AS 17, Leases with effect from accounting periods beginning on or after 1 April
2019. The new standard has major impact for lessees. It eliminates the classification of leases as  either
finance leases or operating leases as required by Ind AS 17. It introduces a single on-balance sheet
accounting model that is similar to current finance lease accounting model. A lessess would be required to
recognize a right-of-use assrt representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representing its obligation to make lease payments.

The company has adopted the standard on April 1, 2019 by using using modified retrospective transition
method.  Accordingly, comparatives have not been restated. Detailed disclosures as mandated by the
standard are incorporated in the financial statements (Refer Note 46).

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments:

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Tnd AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertﬂinry over
Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit (or
loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax
treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendis, companies need to determine the probability of the
relevant tax authority accep ting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used
or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or
the expected value of the tax treatment when deLcrmjning taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The Current Tax and Deferred Tax so calculated are adjusted for the uncertainty of rax treatment by the tax
authorities at cach reporting date. The Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments to Ind AS 12
do not have any transitional impact on financial statements of the Company. (Refer Note 31B)
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -6 (¥ in Lakhs)
Other Financial Assets (Non -Current) As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Security Deposits

- Considered good 21.95 21.95
- Considered doubtful 0.78 0.78
2273 22.73
Less: Impairment Allowance (0.78) 21.95 (0.78) 21.95
Advance recoverable from staff 20.75 10.78
Total 42.70 32.73
Note -7
Movements in Deferred Tax Assets (X in Lakhs)
Charged / < .
Deferred Tax Assets {(Net) As 9t March 31, Cn:ditcdgl:u Profit Charged / Credited As at March 31, 2020
2019 to OCI
& Loss

Deferred Tax Assets
Arising on account of T'emporary difference in:
Provision for limployee Benefits 37270 (102.25) 270.45
Provision for expected credit losses 517.82 (1.44) - 516.38
Profit Related Pay (PRP) Provisions 215.59 (6.93) 208.66
Provision for other contingencies 1,074.90 (300.72) - 77419
Deferred revenue (net of unbilled reccivable) 1,875.75 (1,332.37) 543.38
Other 21257 212,57
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Arising on account of Temporary difference in Depreciation 106.74 107.63 214.37
Total 3,950.02 (1,638.77) . 2,311.26

Movements in Deferred Tax Assets

(¥ in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

As at March 31,

Charged /
Credited to Profit

Charged / Credited

As at March 31, 2019

Other Non-Current Assets

As at March 31, 2020

2018 & Loss to OCI
Deferred Tax Assets
Arising on account of Temporary difference in:
Provision for Employee Benefirs 324.38 48.32 37290
Provision for expected credit losses 949,93 (432.11) 517.82
Profit Related Pay (PRP) Provisions 127.29 88.30 215.59
Provision for other contingencies 1,064.57 10.33 1,074.90
Deferred revenue (net of unbilled recetvable) 2,664.72 (788.97) 1,875.75
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Arising on account of 'emporary difference in Depreciation (2.51) 109.25 106.74
Total 5,133.40 (1,183.37) g 3,950.02
Note -8 (R in Lakhs)
e

As at March 31, 2019

Advances other than capital advances:

Advances to Supplicrs & Others 5,753.70 328.78
|Prepaid Expenses 165.94 221.25
|Total 5,919.64 550.03




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -9

(¥ in Lakhs)

Trade Receivables

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Unsecured:

- Considered Good 9,633.76 9,460.44

- Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -

- Credit impaired 496.62 513.33

10,130.38 997377

Impairment Allowance

- Unsecured, Considered Good (1,512.82) (926.25)

- Unsecured, credit impaired (4906.62) (513.33)
Total 8,120.94 8,534.19
Note -10 ( ¥ in Lakhs)
Cash and Cash Equivalents As at March 31, 2020 | As at March 31, 2019
Balances in banks account with bank* 834.98 3,131.72
Cash in hand = 0.05
On behalf of Ministries lients
Balances in bank account with bank 7,202.73 16,532.11
Ilexi Deposits upto 3 months Original Maturity 19.78 -
Total 8,057.49 19,663.88
* Includes balances in:
- Unpaid dividend account - 1,124.01
- Research and development fund 16.77 16.77
- Sustainable development fund 1291 12.91

Note -11 ( ¥ in Lakhs)
Bank Balance Other Than Above As at March 31, 2020 | As at March 31, 2019
Other Bank Balances

llexi Deposits having original maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months (refer note (1) and (i) below)

1,128.53

24.403.39

Fixed Deposits having original maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months (refer note (1) and (1) below) 20,346.65

On behalf of Ministries / Clients

Flexi Deposits having Original Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months (refer note (i) below) 119,699.64 13,629.04
lixed Deposits having Original Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months (refer note (iii) below) 135,323.10 220,387.20
Total 276,497.92 258,419.63
Notes:

(i) Includes interest accrued on deposits 240.84 653.03
(if) Includes deposits pledged against bank guarantec 1,606.82 1,835.50
(111) Includes interest accrued on deposits 3,767.95 4,367.65




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -12

(¥ in Lakhs)

Other Financial Assets As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Farnest Money & Security Deposits
- Considered good 142.48 182.58
- Considered Doubtful 14.44 14.44

156.92 197.02
Less: Impairment Allowance (14.44) 142,48 (14.44) 182.58
Advance Recoverable from Staff 24.57 46.43
Claim Recoverable from clients
- Considered Doubtful 13.01 13.01
Less: Impairment Allowanee (13.01) (13.01)
Recoverable from Clients 1,602.38 1,477.76
Other Recoverables 14.12 14.12
Unbilled revenuet* 9.415.82 17,471.05
Interest recoverable 357.29 357.29
Recoverable from Holding Company - 11.58
Receivable from others 2.742.06 5,363.12
Total 14,298.72 24,923.94
* Includes interest accrued on advance 2.61 10.27

** Unbilled revenue includes value of work done pertaning to construction done and billed in subsequent months

Note -13

(T in Lakhs)

Current Tax Assets (Net)

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Advance Income Tax 9,968.96 14,025.11

Less: Provision for Taxation 8,987.99 13,456.62
Total 980.97 568.49

Note -14 (¥ in Lakhs)
Other Current Asscts As at March 31, 2020 | As at March 31, 2019
Advances to Suppliers & Others 19,457.09 21,177.94
Prepaid Lxpenses 62.07 61.34
Balances with Government Authorities 21.16 944,17
Others 18.52 12.75
Total 19,558.84 22,196.19

RED \:
ACCOUNTANTS
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -15 (X in Lakhs)

. . As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Hieity S e Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised:
[lquity Shares of 2 100/- ([ Previous Year 2 100) cach 500,000 500.00 500,000 500.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:
Fully paid up Equity Shares of T 100/- ( Previous Year 100 ) cach 180,014 180.01 180,014 180.01
Total 180,014 180.01 180,014 180.01
Note -15 A

Equity Shares Equity Shares
Equity Share Capital As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Number Amount Number Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginn g of the year 180,014 180.01 180,014 180.01
Add/ (Less) : Shares issued/ (buy back) during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 180,014 180.01 180,014 180.01

Note -15 B

Shareholders holding more than 5% of fully paid-up equity shares: ( ¥ in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

N;
i No. Of Shares Percentage

No. Of Shares

Percentage

NBCC (India) Limited* 180,014 100%

180,014

100%

* Includes 42 (no.) Shares held by the nominces of NBCC (India) Limited

Note -15 C

The Company has only one class of Fiquity Shares having a par value of T 100 per share. Tach sharcholders is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend

proposed by the Board of Direcrors is subjeet to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting,

except in case of interim dividend. In

the event of liquidation, the cquity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in

proportion to their sharcholding,

Note -15 D

During the year 2003-04, 1,20,000 Fquity Shares of 100/- cach were issued as fully paid Bonus Shares with rights pari passu with existing Hquity Shares.

During the year 2008-09, 80006 Equity Shares of 100/- each were issued as fully paid Bonus Shares with rights pari passu with existing lquity Shares.

During the year 2017-18, 60,004 Liquity Shares of 100/- each were issued as fully paid buy back Shares with rights pari passu with existing

Liquity Shares.

Note -15 E

Other Equity As at March 31, 2020 | As at March 31, 2019
General Reserve 3,335.53 3,335.53
Capital Redemption Reserve 60.00 60.00
Rerained Larnings 7,440.11 10,294.66
Other Comprehensive Income (Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans) (37.57) -
Total 10,798.07 13,690.19

Reserves and Surplus

Nature and purpose of Other Reserves

Retained Earnings

Retained Farning represent the undistributed profits of the Company.

General Reserve

General Reserve represents the statutory reserve, this is in accordance with Corporate law wherein a portion of profit is apportioned to general reserve. Under

Companies Act, 1956 it was mandat oty to transfer amount before a co mpany can declared dividend, however under € ompanies Act, 2013 transfer of any amount

to General Reserve is at the discretion of the Company.

Capital Redemption Reserve

This reserve represents reserve ercated on buy-back of equity shares. The rescrve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -16

( ¥ in Lakhs)

Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Lease Liabilities (Non Current) 6.28
Total 6.28 =
Note -17 (¥ in Lakhs)

Provisions- Non Current

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2010

Provisions for Employee Benefits ;

Leave Encashment 887.23 960.94
Leave travelling allowance 1.40 111
Total 888.63 962.05

For movements in cach class of Provision and Employee Benefits note refer note 36 & 38 respectively.

Note -18

(% in Lakhs)

Trade Payables

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Due to Micro, Small and Medium [in terprises

- T'rade Payables for Works & Services 479.39 760.04
Due to others

- Trade Payables for Works & Services 35,113.15 38,440.48
Amount withheld 38,003.14 29,579.16
Total 73,595.68 68,779.69
Note -19 (¥ in Lakhs)

Other Current Financial Liabilitics

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Book Owerdraft 8,744.03 5971.70
Current maturitics of Lease Liabilities 1.26 -
liarnest Money & Security 20.336.96 17,728.11
Dividend : 1,124.01
Amount payable to Holding Com pany 41.63 -
Ovther Payables 7.140.21 18,746.91
Total 36,264.09 43,570.74
Note -20 (¥ in Lakhs)

Other Current Liabilities

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Taxes Payable 2,436.70 3,480.47
Dividend Distribution Tax Payable - 231.04
Advance fees from Clients 499.56 699.70
Deposit from Clients 207,246.63 202,825.34
Deferred Revenue 7.117.88 8,116.78
Total 217,300.77 215,353.34
Note -21 ( T in Lakhs)

Provisions-Current

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Provision for Employee Benefits:

Grratuity 5241 36.20
Leave Fncashment 145.47 5275
Leave travelling allowance 1.06 0.84
Provision for Performance Related Pay (PRD) 829.05 616,95
Research & Development Fund 16.77 16.77
Sustained Development lund 12.91 12.9]
Provision for other contingencies 3,076.07 3,076.07
Total 4,133.74 3,812.49

For movements in each class of Provision and Employee Benefits note refer note 36 & 38 respectively.




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -22

(¥ in Lakhs)

Revenue from Operations

For the year ended on | For the year ended on

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Value of Services
Value of Work Done

212,509.19

204,946.25

Total

212,509.19

204,946.25

Note -23

(X in Lakhs)

Other Opera ting Revenues

For the year ended on | For the year ended on

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Sale of Tender Documents 31.86 26.58
Provisions Written Back - 1,347.85
|Miscellenous Receipts 0.43 6.75
Total 32.29 1,381.18
Note -24 (¥ in Lakhs)

Other Income

For the year ended on| For the year ended on

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Banks Interest Gross 632.93 773.03
Interest received on behalf of client® 16,388.79 15,097.31
Less: interest passed to Clients* (16,388.79) (15,097.31)
632.93 773.03
Interest from Advance to Staff 1.94 3.32
Total 634.87 776.35

¥ Includes interest income earned on chient's fund and passed to client amounting ro Rs. 84

esrmite m/prmrisi: nal basis,

Note -25

#4.60 lakhs during the year ended on March 31, 2020 calculated on

( ¥ in Lakhs)

Work and Consultancy Expenses

For the year ended on | For the year ended on

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Work lixpenses (with material)

200,972.73

194,317.88

Total

200,972.73

194,317.88




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020
Note -26

(X in Lakhs)

Employee Benefits Expense

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

For the year ended on
March 31, 2019

Salaries and Incentives 3,356.48 3,104.87
Contributions to Provident and Other Fund 454.48 484.19
Gratuity fund contributions* 4.66 3882
Leave Encashment 339.58 205.31
Travelling Allowance 1.36 1.95
Staff Welfare Lixpenses 25.14 49.18
Contribution for Medical Benefir 56.08 63.96
Total 4,237.78 3,948.28

*Refer Note 38 & Note 47 for expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

The Company has not made provision for contribution to medical

sufficcient amount of fund available in both medienl & welfare trust and there is no requirment of the addition

Note -26A
Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration to the Managing Director, Diroctor (Enginecring), Chief Financial Officer and Company

(Previous Year Rs. 64.97 Lakhs ) as detailed below excluding reimbursement of expenses:-

and welfare trust during the 'Y 2019-20 (Previous Year: Nil § as ceusty has decided
al contribution to respective funds,

Secretary during the year is R, 12215 Lakhs

(R in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended on

For the year ended on

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Salaries and Incentivest 104.48 56.54
Contributions to Provident and Other l'und 8.54 6.95
Gratuity fund contributions** 0.19
Leave Iincashment 8.86 1.39
Travelling Allowance 0.01 -
Contribution for Medical Benefit 0.08 0.09
Total 122.15 64.97
*Profit related pay is caleulated on estimation basis.

*rGratuity expenses of KMDPs are calculared without considering actuarial assumpnions.

Note -27 (X in Lakhs)

Bt s For the year ended on | For the year ended on
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Interest cost on lease liability 0.70

Total 0.70 -

Note -28 (% in Lakhs)

Depreciation and amortisation

For the year ended on

For the year ended on

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation on property, plant and cquipment* 160.23 38.80
Amortisation on intangible assets 1.33 4.83
Total 161.56 43.63

*"The Depreciation on property, plant and equipment comprises depreciation on right-of-use assets of Rs,

6.41 lakhs for the year ended on March 31, 2020,




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020
Note -29

(% in Lakhs)

Other Expenses For the year ended on | For the year ended on
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Advertisement 13.03 23.77
Auditor's Remuneration 21.00 25.00
Bank Charges & Guarantee Commission 9.44 18.43
CSR Expenditure 129.25 134.16
Director's Sitting liee 0.15 -
Fxchange Toss 0.07) 0.07
Insurance 0.96 1.13
Provision for excepted eredit loss on teade recetvables 560.87 -
Legal & Professional Charges 153.53 126.63
Miscellancous Lixpenses 52.86 69.03
Postage & T'elephone 10.45 11.53
Printing & Stationery 33.77 35.50
Rates & Taxes 29.79 5.52
Rent* 24.37 36.54
Repairs & Mauntenance
() Plant & Machinery/V chicles 22.37 13.66
(if) Buildings 6235 12,14
(i11) Others 25.86 20.04
Travelling & Conveyance 181.14 196.84
Water. Llectricity & Allied charpes 39.11 40.19
Total 1,379.23 770.18

**Rent includes the lease rental payments made on

all leases with a teem of not more than twelve months and the underlying assct 1s of low value.

Note -29A (% in Lakhs)
P ent to Auds For the year ended on | For the vear ended on
e e e March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Audit fee 12.00 12.00
Tax Audit 4.50 4.50
Quarterly Limited Review 4,50 8.50
Total 21.00 25.00
Note -30 (X in Lakhs)
) For the year ended on | For the year ended on
wite il March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Accrued Interest Written off 74.59
Total - 74.59

During the I'Y 2018-19. the company had recorded FDR of Rs 410.75 lakhs in the
accrued'. The balance amount of Rs 74.59 lakhs in interest accrued a/c has

baoks of accounts during the year by transferring the same to 'Tnterest

been written off.




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020
Note -31

(R in Lakhs)

‘Thix Bepenes For the year ended on| For the year ended on
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Tax expense comprises of:

Current Income Tax 1,149.81 1,581.61

Deferred Tax* 1,638.77 1,183.37

Taxation in Respeet of Larlier Year (127.23) 202.87

Total 2,661.35 2,967.85

"During the year ended March 31, 2020, the cffective corporate tax rate has been reduced from 34.944% to 25.168% on account of msertion of new section

TI5BAA of Income Tax Act, 1961
tax expense has been inereased significantly, The profit of company is decreased for the year ended

Note -31A Income tax expense directly recoginsed in equity

- By virtue of this tax rate veduction, the net deferred tax asset available

to company has been decreased and corresonding
on March 31, 2020 by Rs. 1,082.60 lakhs.

The company has recognised the dividend distribution tax of R 1128.33 lakhs dircctly in other equity for the final dividends and interim dividends

distributed during the FY 2019-20.

Note -31B: Uncertainity over income tax treatment
a. Income T'ax Obligation Under Mauritius Jurisdiction

The company is evaluating the possibility of income tax obligation on income carned from the

project undertaken in Mauritius, However, if there would be

any tax obligation as per the Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement wth Mauritius, company would claim the tax credit in Indian Income Tax liw in
accordance with Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement . Presently, the company is paying income tax under Indian Income tax laws on the income carned

from the project undertaken in Mauritius, Consequently, the
tax credit would be available as the same effect will be nullified and Indian income tax has already been paid in repective years,

b. Appeal pending before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal of FY 2013-14 (AY 2014-15)

The income tax return of Y 2013-14 (AY 2014-15) went under scrutiny assessement
claimed the net refund of Rs. 232,60 lakhs in income tax return of said year. The
The company went before the CIT' (Appeals) against the order of assessing officer.
the no refund order of assessing officer. The company had filed appeal before the
case has still undecided. 1Towever, the company has made a contingent liability of
not be mainatable and it ts probable that it would successfully defend the ground of
not recognised any amount in respect of such uncertainity,

c. Scrutiny Assessment of FY 2017-18 (AY 2018-19)

company has not recognised any amount in respect of possible tax obligation and simultancously

as per the section 143 of Income Tax Act, 1961. The company had
assessing officer had passed adhoc order and reduced the refund to zero.
The CI'T (Appeals) maintained the order of assessing officer and accepted
Income Tax Appellate “T'ribunal against the order of CI'T" (Appeals). The
Rs. 42 lakhs. The company believes that the orders of CI'T' (Appeals) will
appeal before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal. Hence, the company has

The mcome tax department send the Intimation u/s 143(1) of Income Tax Act, 1961 showing additions to taxable income against the taxable income

presented in income tax return of said vear. The comapny has provided the explantion to income tax department for addtional txable income

as per the

intimation. llowever, the income tax department has not considered the explantion and further, demand is raised by Income Tax Department of Rs, 394.56

lakhs pertaining FY 2017-18 (AY 2018-1

9) during Y 2019-20. The case has been selected for scrutiny assessment. The company believes that it would

successfully defend the company’s tax treatment before the jurisdictional officer on the basis of interpretations of tax law, facts of the case and prior
) ] P

experience of scrutiny assessment cases. Henee, the company has not recognised any amount in respect of such uncertainity.

d. Expense claimed on provisional/estimation basis
During the I'Y 2019-20 |
estimation/ provsion basis which is disallowable by income tax department. In order to save future
and simultancously creating deferred tax asser. The final dedeution will be
always be uncertainity over income tax base of Rs. 844.60 lakhs

the company has interest payable of Rs. 844.60 to client on their fund (See Note no. 24) . The said

The major components of Income Tax Fixpense and the reconciliation of Fxpected
and the reported Tax Lixpense in Profit or Loss are as follows:

liability is calculated on

penalty finterest, the company will be paying current tax
lumed whenever the actual interest will be elaimed by the client. FHence, there will
and consequently on current tax expense as well as deferred tax expense on it

Tax Fxpense based on the Domestic Fffective Tax Rate of the Company

(¥ in Lakhs)

Yaw Resonaliaiten For the year ended on | For the year ended on
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Accounting Profit before Tax from mtinuing Operations 6,424.35 7,949.22
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 6,424.35 7,949.22
At India’s Statutory Income 1'ax Rate 25.168% 34.944%
Income Tax 1,616.88 277778
Etfect of Non-Deductible lixpenses 8.78 53.26
Effects duc to change in deferred tax rate 1,082.60 (66.06)
Taxation in Respect of Earlier Year (On account of permanent difference) (46.91) 202.87
Tax Expense 2,661.35 2,967.85
Actual Tax Expense 2,661.35 2,967.85
Effective Tax Rate 41.43% 37.34%




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -32

(R in Lakhs)

Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

For the year ended on
March 31, 2019

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss :

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (50.21)

Income tax effect of the above 12.64

Total (37.57) -
Note -33

Farning per Share (IEPS) is computed in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard_(Ind AS-33) on "Earning per Share"

(¥ in Lakhs)

Earnings per Equity Share

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

For the year ended on
March 31, 2019

Profit attributable to Equity Holders for basic/diluted earnings (Continuing Operations)
Total number of outstanding equity shares :

At the beginning of the year (no.)

At the end of the year (no.)

Weighted average number of Fquity shares for basic EPS (no.)
Face Value per Bquity Share (3 )

Earnings per Equity Share:

(1) Basic (in ¥ )

2) Diluted (in 2 )

3,763.00

180,014
180,014
180,014

100.00

2,090.39
2,090.39

4,981.37

180,014
180,014
180,014

100.00

2,767.21
2,767.21




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -34

1. Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments (T'o the extent not provided for) ( ¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2020 2019

ESI - Claims from Director , limployees State Insurance Corporation, Kanpur falling under 1iS1 Act for the period w.e.f 1.83 1.83

01.01.1997 to 31.07.2004 not acknowledged as debt i .

Bank Guarantee - Outstanding Performance bank guaranteces issued by Banlks for Construction projects on behalf of the 1.606.82 1,835.50

company.

Demand in respect of taxes not accepted by company

Service Tax

i) Demand by Asstt. Commissioner of Central Hxcise under section 73 for the period Jan 2004 for Contravening
provisions of Seetion 68 read with section 66 of Finance Act 1994 and rule 6(1) and6(2) of the Service tax rule 1994 and
penalty under section 76 of the Act. Appeal Pending before Custom, Iixcise & Service Tax Appdllate Tribunal, R K
Puram , Delhi on 29.12.2017. Amount already deposited Rs. 0.46 lakhs against demand of Rs. 2.64 lakhs, 11SCC has filled = 2.04
the appeal with Tribunal on 29.12.2017. Now the company has opted and applicd under the Sabka Vishwas (Legacy
Dispute Resolution) Scheme, 2019, The company has paid the requsite amount as per under this scheme.

i) Disallowance of Cenvat Credit for the period Oct 2009 to Sep 2010, Appeal remand back to Commissioner ot Central
Tax (Appeal) dr. 28.11.2017. Amount already deposited Rs. 0.40 lakhs, Penalty Rs. 5.29 lakhs, now commissioner has
reduced the amount to Rs. 1.45 Lakhs for which appeal is filled before the CESTAT, Allahabad on 31.01.2019. The order = 1.45
of the CESTAT is decided in the favour of company.

i) Disallowance of Cenvat Credit for the period April 2010 to March 2012, Appeal Pending before Custom, [xcise &
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal, Allahabad on 28.02.2018. Amount already deposited Rs. 3.18 lakhs. Penalty Rs. 10.05
lakhs. Last date of hearing was 30.08.2018 and order is yet to be received from the Tribunal. The case has been decided in - 10.05
favour of the company

Provident Fund
Demand raised by Regional Provident l'und Commissioner (RPIC) in respect of Contractual employees through

contractors engaged by the company during 2004-05 1o 2008-09. Appeal Pending before PF Tribunal. Amount already 6.86 6.86
deposited Rs. 5.15 Lacs.l lowever, case is still pending on account of lockdown although last date of hearing was

16/04,/2020

Demand raised by Income Tax Department:

Income Tax demand for Asstt.Year 2014-15- Appeal pending before II'A'L filed on 20.09.2018 w.r.t. disallowance of tds

on govt funds, Now the appeal has been filled in I'TAT in the month of Sep-2018 and date of hearing is yet to decide. 42.00 42.00

Contigent Assests:
The company has filed certain cases against the various party before the arbitrator/ court/other authorties. There is high

i T Ok : : 479.56 446.56
probability of winning the cases and it is probable that said benefit may ansc. e [

. The company is contingently liable in respect of employees who have been suspended and no provision has been made in respect of liability that may arise after the
decision of the disciplinary inquiry as the amount is unascertained.

Capital Commitments

The company has purchased a building space which are still pending for registration and the cost of registrations charges would approximately be Rs, 500 lakhs.

II.
Claims by Suppliers/contractors aggregating to Rs. 15812.98 Lakhs wards supply of material and works contracts (31 March 2019 Rs. 8073.74 lakhs) are under
court/arbitration against various clients and mterest on above is Rs. 5617.14 lakhs upto March 31, 2020, where 118CC is co-defendant. However, the management
does not foresee any liability on the company in these cases,

As on Mareh 31, 2020 outstanding amount of loreign Letters of Credit Rs. 516.94 Lakhs (31 March 2019 [s. 811.64 Lakhs) opened in favour of suppliers for and
on behalf of ministries /clients. However, the management does not foresee any liability on the company in these cases.

Note -35
Dividend and Reserves { ¥ in Lakhs)
Distribution Made, Declared and Proposed As at March 31, 2020 MERY ;‘JT‘;C BN

Cash Dividends on Equity Share Paid
Interim Dividend of 1Y 2019-20 paid (including Dividend Distribution "Tax) 3,014.36
Final Dividend of FY 2018-19 puid (ilu:]uding Dividend Distribution Tax) 3.603.19 -
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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

MNote - 38

Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 19 on Employee Benefit as under :

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefie gratuity plan, FEvery employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or more is entitled to get gratity on
superannuation, resignation, teemination, disablement or on death in aceordance with Gratuity Act 1972, The Scheme is funded by the Company and is managed by
a separate Trust namely “HSCE Lmployees” Gratuity Fund "I'rust”, The Company has taken a Group Gratuity cum Life Insurance Policy from the Life Insurance
Corporation of India, The liability for the same 15 recognized on the basis of amount payable to Life Insurance Corporation of India being calculated by them on
actuarial valuation using projected umt eredit method on annual basis.'|
transferred to Gratuity I'ruse. The provision for the year ended March 31, 2020 is ¥ 52.41 Lakhs {March 31, 2019: 2 36.20 Lakhs ).

he lability for the same is cecogmised on the basis of actuanal valuation and accordingly

Eurned Leave
The Company has long term benebit plan for Earned Leave Encashment. Provision for Encashment of Farned Leave equivalent to maximum of 300 days (basic

pay plus dearness allowance) is provided at the year end and charged to Statement of Profit & Toss. The liability for the year 2019-20 is accounted for an the basis
of Actuarial Valuation. "I'he cumulative liability for Farned Leave lineashment as on March 31, 2020 is 2 668.041akhs {March 31, 2019: T 72211 Lakhs}.

The eompany has changed the rules for encashment of carned leave during the FY 2019-20, Now, carned encashable leaves and carned available leaves has been
merged to single earned leave account. Further, Farned leave can be encashed without any ceiling leaving a muimumum balance of 30 days in the account. Larlier,
Earned leave could be encashed subject to ceiling of 30 days only,

The above said changes in rule doesn't enhances benefit payble to employees. However, this changes has a impact of higher leave availment rate of 25% (eaelier 57 4)
in acturial assumpuions. The impact on Balance Sheet is much higher the current portion of leave encashment provision in current year comparable 1o previous
year's amount of current portion of leave eneashment provision.

Sick Leave

The Company has long term benefic plan for Sick Leave Lncashment. The encashment of hall pay leave on superannuation will be allowed in addition o
encashment of earned leave subjeet to overall limit of 300 days. The cash equivalent payable for Sick leave would be equal to leave salary as admissible for half pay
plus DA and to make up the shortfall in earned leave. No commutation of Sick leave shall be allowed for this purpose. The hability for the year 2019-20 is
we Eneashment as on March 31, 2020 15 T 364.66 lakhs {31 March 2019: 3

accounted for on the basis of Actuaral Valuation. The cumulative liability for Sick Les
291.58 Lakhs}.

Travelling Allowance

The cumulanve liability for Travelling Allowance to be paid to the employees as on March 31, 2020 is ¥ 2.46 lakhs {31 March 2019: 2 1.95 lakhs) based on actuarial
valuation.

a) The amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet is as under: (2 in Lakhs)
i avelli
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave Lrl:‘:a::i
T U N O B S 2019-20 004.62 0668.04 364.66 246
resent value ol obhgations as at the end ol year 01819 i 72211 201,58 1.95
= " 5 2019-20 £52.21 - - -
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year
i 201819 - - - -
2019-20 52.41 66804 364.66 2.46
Net (Assets)/Liabili ized in balance sheet
(st} Ladiitey mtoguita i 201519 : 722,11 291.58 1.95
b) Expense recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss is as under: (2 in Lakhs)
i Travell
Particulars Period Gratuity* Earned Leave Sick Leave A_ITI:)‘\’:T:E
- B e 2019-20 223 67.17 28.62 0.55
Current Service Cost
2018-19 - H4.34 22.67 L35
. — 2019-20 58.69 55482 22,60 115
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation 3 i - ' :
2018-19 - 47.92 24.54 -
2(119-20 3.08) - o =
Intercst Tncome on Plan Asscrs e Nty
201819 - - -
2019-20 35 - - -
Fund Management Chacpes A =25
2015-19 = - = ;
. . [ . 2019-20 - 3.52 21, Nik
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the period s s e 063
2018-1% - 116,92 (72.24) -
2019-20 22 266. 73 %
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss Sk 9 i £ i
201819 = 220.18 (25.04) 1.95

*Refer Note 47 for expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and LossGeatuity expense in Statement of Profit and Loss includes gratuity insurance payable 1o
teust of Rs, 246 lakhs {March 31, 2019: ¥ 2.62 lakhs}




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

¢) Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive Income is as under: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Period Gratuity
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss on Defined Benefit Obligation 2019-20 500,21
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss on Asset 2019-20
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 2019-20 5().21
d) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation is as under: ( ¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave Travelling
E Allowance
Present Value of Obligations as at beginning of year 20125 ng 2 o 195
: = 2018-19 - 619.90 317.40
s : 2019-20 = 3

Acquisition Adjustment 11D . . i i

. 2019-20 58.69 55.82 22.60 015
i 2018-19 47.92 2454 ;

% e 50 | 2 2019-20 223 67.17 28.62 .55
Current Service Cost 2018.19 G434 .67 195
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses arising from

~ : % i 2019-20 - (.08 (04 (L
Changes in Demographic Assumptions 501819 ) ) .
Changes in Financial Assumptions SRR _ 243 i W%

2018-19 - BY.43 32.65 =
Hxperience Adjustments £ %0 el n 3 (59 e
2018-19 - 27.49 (104.89) -
v 2019-20 = 2 R
Past Service Cost
2018-19 = 5
i 2019-20) (34.96) (320.57) : (0.85)
2018-19 . (126.98) (0.78) <
Present value of obligations as at end of year A Wik SaRM oA Ak
% 2018-19 - 722,11 291.58 1.95
*Unpasd liability of Rs.4.28 lakhs of resigned employees 15 added in total Present value of obligations of Farned |eaves
€) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets is as under: ( T in Lakhs)
Particulars Period Gratuity
Iair Value of plan assets as on beginning of year 20119-20 B28.44
Interest Tncome 2019-20 (308
Re-measurement Gain/ (1oss) — return on plan assets excluding 2019:30
amounts included in net interest expense)
Contributions from the employer 2019-20
Fund Management Charges 2019-20 {(4.35)
Benefits paid 2019-20 (34.96)
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of year 2019-20 85221




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

f) Actuarial Assumptions are as under:

7 avells
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave I:;::’;::IE
ranc
Dis e 2019-20 7.25%n 6.91% 6.91% 6.91%,
LR, 2018-19 : 7.75% 7.75% 7.75%
2 o 2019-20 AN T.00% 7000 NA
Fxpected rate of Future Salary Increase 2018:19 ? ‘ 7 00 7000 ;\] \
Reti \ 2019-20 ] Gl 6l Ol
tEaTAaE Aoe
L 2018-19 60 60 0
S : 2014%-20 NA NA NA 14,110
Cost per Employee (Tn %) w3t A :
2018-19 - NA NA 14,604
i 1
Ages w";‘;;:w“ Withdrawal Rate|Withdrawal Rate|Withdrawal Rate
2019-20 3000 RRL A .00
Up to 30 Years
MG 201819 3.00% 300% 300%
P el 2019-20 19% toy 3% 2.00% 2,00 % 2.00%,
rom 0 4 FCArS X
[0 4% years 2018-19 depending on age 2.00% 2,000 2.00%,
2019-20 1.00% 100" 100"
Above 44 years
= 7 2018-19 1.O00% Loty 1ARFYs
Leave
; 2019-20 NA 2.50% 2,500 MNA
Leave Availment Rate
201819 - 2.50% 2.50% NA
(5 2019-20 NA Nil Nil NA
Leave Lapse rate while in service ;
2018-19 - NNl Nl NA
. 2019-20 MNA Nil 60.00% NA
Leave Lapse rate on exit .
2018-19 - Nil GO0 NA
o . 2019-20 NA 250000 Nil NA
Leave encashment Rate while in service "
2018-19 - 5.000% Nl NA
100% o TALM 100%, of TATM 10076 of TALM 100% of TALM

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability :

2019-20

2018-19

(2006-08)

(2012-14)

{2012-14)

@012-14)

10075 of TALM
(2006-08)

100%, uf LALM
(2006-08)

100% of TALM
(2006-018)

Risks Associated with Plan Provisions

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such Company is exposed to varous nisks as follow:

Salary Increases

valuanons will also increase the liability.

Actual salary inereases will increase the Plan’s lability. Tnerease in salary increase rate assumption in future

Investment Risk

IF Plan is funded then assets & labilities would mismatch & actual investment réturn on assets woud be lower than
the discount rate assumed at the last valuation date which can impact the liability.

Discount Rate

Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can mercase the plan’s hability,

Mortality & disability

Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the habilities,

Withdrawals

subsequent valuations ean impact Plan’s liability.

Actual withdeawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED

(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation is as under for the year of March 2020;

(¥ in Lakhs)

" Travelling
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave Sr
’ Allowance
Duration of defined benefit obligation
Duration (years)
1 2020-21 21199 125.42 17.05 1.06
2 2021-22 76.94 31.09 4387 0.56
3 2022-23 H4.06 27.94 47,65 (r
1 2023-24 38.04 24.84 24.06 038
5 2024-25 18.25 20,99 31.81
Above 5 2025-26 Onwards 475.35 434.77 200,21
Total 904.62 668.04 364.66 2.46
h) Summary of Membership Data:
4 2 . . ’ Travelling
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave
Allowance
2019-20 189 188 188 184
Number of Employees
2018-19 176 176 176
o \ 2019-20 132.68 131.29 131.29 NA
Fotal Monthly Salary { 2 in TLakhs )
i 2018-19 - 117.23 117.23 NA
2019-20 1044 10,43 10.43 1037
Average Past Service (Years)
2018-19 - 10.62 10.62 10.62
2019-20 306 301 39.11 38.80
Average Age (Years)
2018-19 39.68 30.68 3068
e 5 : 2019-20 19.38 20,89 20,89 21.14
Average remaining Working Life (Years)
2018-19 2132 20.32 20.32
i) Major Categories of Plan Asscts (as percentage of total plan assets) is as under: (Tin Lakhs)
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave Srreiing
2 Allowance
2019-20 L1 - =
l'und Managed by Insurer 35 :S-I‘J [ "_
i) Sensitivity analysis is as under:
Impact of the Change in Discount Rate (% in Lakhs)
. Hing
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave 1 rurulling
. Allowance
Impact due to Increase of 0,507 20019-20 (28.77) (30.92) (14.51) {011
Impact due to Decrease of 1.50%, 2019-20 30.94 33.88 15.67 .12
Impact of the Change in Salary Increase (T in Lakhs)
Particulars Period Gratuity Earned Leave Sick Leave Irayelling
Allowance
Impact due to Increase of 0,507 2019-20 19.61 33.68 (14.51) NA
Impact due to Deerease of 0,50 20M9-20 (20.20) (31.04) 15.67 NA

*Changes in Defined Benefit Obligaton due to 0.5% Tnerease/Decrease in Mortality Rate & Withdrawals Rate, if

neghgble,

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life ex pectancy are not

a lump sum benefit on retirement.

all other assumptions remain constant 13

applicable being



HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended on March 31, 2020

Note - 39

Related party transactions
Holding Co.

NBCC (India) Limited.

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

- Sri. Pawan Kumar Gupra, Chairman (Add. Dircetor) 7. 8me D Thara, Government Nominee Disector 3. 5mt. Jyoti Kiran Shukla, Independent Director
(w.e.f. October 7, 2019 tll date) (w.e.f. January 01, 2020) (w.e.f April 27, 2020)
. 81 Shivdas Meena, Chairman 8. Smt. Nandita Gupta, Government Nominee Director 14, Sri Mahcesh Chand Bansal, Chief Financial Officer
(w.ef Apal 05, 2019 to October 7,2019) (w.el. February 1, 2019 to December 31, 209 (w.e.l August 07, 2019 ull date)
- Sri Anoop Kumar Mittal, Chiarman 9. Smt. Priti Pant, , Government Nominee Dirccton 15. 8ri Chandra Shekhar Gupta, Chicf Financial Offices
(w.e.l February 01, 2019 to March 31, 20 19) (w.e.€ April 23, 2018 to February 01, 2019) (e May 25, 2019 to August 16,2019)
Srt Gyanesh Pandey (Managing Dircctor) 10 Smt. Vijaya Seivastava, Government Nominee Director 16. Sri Saurabh Srivastava, Chicf Financial Officer
(upto February 01, 2019) (w.e.f. February 8, 2019 to May 8, 2019)
. Sri. Suresh Chandra Garg, Disector (Engineering)
(w.e.f. January 15, 2020 11 Shi Navdeep Rinwa, Government Nominee Director 17. Smt. Sonia Singh, Company Secretary
{upto April 23, 2018) (w.e.f November 18, 2019 4l date)

- Sii S Jain Director (Lingineering)
(upto April 16, 2018) 12 Smt. Vinod Panthi, Independent Dircctor
(w.e.l. August 1, 2019 dll dare)
(¥ in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Siltare.af Wnskotion Holding Company I:::mnn::’anagcnal Holding Company Ilf::s'mnlz‘:anagcnal
Qutstanding balances
Amount Receivable/ (Payablc) (41.03) - 11.58 -
Prepaid expense 221.25 - 276.56 -
(¥ in Lakhs)
For the year ended March 31, 2020 For the year ended March 31, 2019
Nature of transactions : FEpem— , I
Holding Company gf:;mn:?““gen“] Holding Company ;(::smmt':amgcml
Building Maintenance Charges 55.31 - -
Secondment Charges 80.43 - 18.82
Purchase of ixed Assets - = 6,834,999 -
Dividend Paid 548922 - 1,124.01
Managerial Remuneration - 122.15 64.97
Reimbursement of expenses 35.50 -
Sitting Fees to Independent Director = 0.15 - -
Details relating to the Managerial Remuneration stated above (¥ in Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2020
Short Term Post Employment |Long Term Total
Employees Benefit|Benefits Employec Benefits
L. Sti Gyanesh Pandey, Managing Director 66.98 6.71 691 80,60
2 Sti Suresh Chandra Giarg, Director (Lngineering) 1.25 1.05 1.28 956
% Sri Saurabh Srivastava, Chief Financial Officer 269 0.53 0.35 3.57
4. Sri Chandra Shekhar Gupra, Chief Financial Officer 4.73 - - 4.73
5 511 Mahesh Chand Bansal, Chief Financial Officer 20.18 - 20.18
0. Smt, Sonia Singh, Company Seeretary 2.75 0.44 0.33 3.52
Total 104.56 8.72 8.87 122.15
( % in Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2019
Short Term Post Employment |Long Term Total
Employces Benefit |Benefits Employee Benefits
1. Sn Gyanesh Pandey, Managing Director 47.86 6.07 375 57.68
2. Sri. §.K Jain, Director (lingincering) 1.64 .24 (.56 2.44
3, Sri Saurabh Srivastava, Chief Financial Officer 4.11 (.64 (.10 1.85
Total 53.61 6.95 4.41 64.97




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Naotes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -40
Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108 Segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Board of directors being the Chief operating deciston maker of the Company has determined its only business segment as project management
service,

Since the Company’s business is from project management services and there are no other identifiable reportable segments. Thus, the segment revenue, segment resules, total carrying
amount of segment assets, total carrying amount of segment liabilities, total cost incurred 1o acquire segment assets, total amount of charge for depreciation during the year is as

reflected in the lnancial statement.

The operations of the Company are mainly carricd out within the country and therefore, geographical segments are not diselosed

znue as per customers (more than 10% of revenue):

During the year ended March 31, 2020 revenue of approximately 54500 (previous year : 69.24%) are derived from a single external customer in the Project Management Consultancy
Segment

Note -41
Disclosure relating to Corporate Social Responsibility

For the year ended | For the year ended

Frniculure on March 31, 2020 | on March 31, 2019
Annual CSR Allocation 129.25 134.16

Actual Amount Spent 129.25 134.16

I. Coustmction/ﬂcquisition of any assets -

[1. On purposes other than (i) above
Donation to PM CARES (Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Fimergeney

Situations) Fund of COVID-19. 129.25 -
Donation to Swachh Kumbh Kosh, Prayagra) Mela Pradhikaran - 84.16
Donation For Treatment OF Gaucher Disease Ar ATIMS (ATIMS Patient Treatment A/C) - 51100

Total 129.25 134.16




HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Enterprise), A Subsidiary of NBCC (India) Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020

Note -42

Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair value disclosures
(i) Fair Value Hierarchy
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilitics measured at fair value m the Balance Sheet are grouped into three Levels of a far value hierarchy. The theee Levels are defined based on
the ohservability of significant mputs to the measurement, as follows

* Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) i active markets for identical assets or liabilines

* Level 22 The Fur value of i

mcial Instruments thae are not praded i an acove marker w derermined using valuation wehnigues which maximise the use of observable marker data
rely as hittle as possible on entity specific esomares.

* Level 3 1f one or more of the significant inputs is not based on obscevable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

i Bin

The Company dues not have any fina

, g . . ,
ancial assets and Labilives measurcd ar faie value - recurring fair value measurements

al instruments which are measured at Fair value either through statement of profit and loss or through other comprehensive income,

(iii} Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost

Fair value of instruments measured at amorhsed cost for which fur value 1s disclosed is as follows: (2 in Lakhs)
Note As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Particulars Reference | Amortised cost Fair Value | Amortised cost| Fair Value
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables Note -9 8,120.94 8,120.94 8,534.19 #,534.19
Cash and Cash Nore -10 B,057.49 BO5T.49 106388 149,663.88
Other Bank Note =11 276,497.92 276,497.92 258,419.63 258,419.63
Balances
Current MNote -12 14,298.72 14,208.72 k 24,023.94
Non-Current Note -6 42,70 42,70 32.7: 32.73
Total Financial 307,017.77 307,017.77 311,574.38 311,574.38
Assets
( in Lakhs)
Particulars Note As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Reference FVTPL Amortised cost Fair Value FVTPL Amortised Fair Value
cost
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables Naote -18 - 73,595.68 73,595.68 - 68,779.69 68,77%.69
Otther Financial Tiabilities Note -19 36,262.83 36,262 83 43570074 43,570.74
5 ilities: Note -16
Current 1.26 1.26 - .
Non-Current 6.28 628 - - -
Total Financial - 109,866.05 109,866.05 - 112,350.42 112,350.42
Liabilities

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trde recevables, other recenvables, trade payables and other current fnancial iabahioes approsimate their cacrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturitics of these instruments,
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Note - 43

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s activitics expose it to credit risk, liquichty risk and market risk. The Company’s board of directors has overall sesponsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the Company's risk management framework, This nore explams the sources of nsk which the entity s exposed to and how the entity man
Financial Statements,

es the risk and the relaced impace in the

(A) Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its Operating Activities ( Prmartly Trade Recewvables ) and from its Investing Activities including Deposits with Banks and Financial
Institutions and other Financial Instrurncnts,

(i) Credit Risk Management

The Company assesses and manages credit nisk of Financial Assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of
Fuancal Assets.

A: Low Credit Risk on b
B: Modeeate Crodit Risk
C: High Credic Risk

ancial reporting date

Ihe Company provides for Fxpected Credit Loss based on the following:

Asset group Basis of categorisation Provision for expenses credit loss

Low Credir Risk Cash and Cash Eguivalents, other Bank Balances and other Finaneial Assers 12 month expected eredit loss

Maderate Credit Ris]'Trade Receivables Life nme expected credit loss

Iigh Credit Risk | Trade Receivables and other Financial Assers Lite e expected credit loss or fully provided for

In respect of Trade Recewables, the company recognises a provision for lifetime Expected Credit Loss,

Based on business envitonment in which the Company uperates, a default on a Financial Asset is considered when the counter party fals to make payments withm the agreed time
period as per contract or decided later based upon the Factual circumstances on case o ¢
considering differences between current and historical economic conditions

ase basis. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and

Assets are watten off when there 18 no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankrupiey or a lingation decided against the Company. The Company
continues 1o engage with partics whose balanees are written off and attempts to enforee repayment, Recoverics made are recognised in Statement of Proficand Loss,

{ ¥ in Lakhs)

Credit rating Particulars As at March | As at March 31,
31, 2020 2019

A Low credit nsk | Cash and cash equivalents, ather bank balances and other hrancial as 208,806.83 303040019
B: Moderate Credit [Trade recenvables 9,633.76 9.460.44
Risk

C: High credit msk [ T'rade recevables and other financial assers 524,85 541.56
Concentration of Trade Receivables

The Company’s Major Exposure to Credit Risk for I'rade Receivables ace from various Government Departments/ Mimstoes

Credit Risk Exposure

Provision for Expected Credit Losses
The Company provides for Fxpected Credit Loss based on 12 month and lifetime Fxpected Credit Loss basis for following Financial Assets —

A: Low Credit

Risk

As at March 31, 2020 (X in Lakhs)
Particulars MNote reference |Carrying Impairment  |Carrying Amount

Amount net of
Impairment
Provision
Cash and Cash Fquivalents Note -10 8,057,409 B,057.49
Other Bank Balances Note -11 276,497.92 - 276,497.92
Other Financial Assets MNote -6,12 14,341.42 - 14,341.42
As at March 31, 2019 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars MNaote reference |Carrying Impairment  |Carrying Amount
Amount net of

Cash and Cash Equivalents Note -10 19,663 88 - 19,663.88
Other Bank Balanees Note -11 258,419.63 258,419.63
Other Financial Assers Note -6,12 24,956.67 - 24.956.67
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B: Moderate Credit Risk

Expected Credit Loss for Trade Receivables under simplified approach
As at March 31, 2020

(% in Lakhs)

Ageing Note reference Upto 1 year  |Between | and 2| Between 2 | Above 3 years Total
years and 3 years

Gross Carrying Amount Note -9 4.824.50 2.126.75 1,507.45 1,085.07 9.633.75

ixpected Credit Losses (Loss Allowance Provisic ) = 305,90 437.47 769,45 1,512.82

Careying Amount of L'eade Receivables (Net of Impairment) 4,824.50 1,820.82 1,159.98 315.62 8,120.93

As at March 31, 2019 { ¥ in Lakhs)

Ageing Note reference Upto Lyear  |Bewween 1and 2[ Between2 | Above 3 years Taotal
years and 3 years

Gross Carrying Amount Note -9 6,018.58 2,115.00 933.74 39312 9,460).44

Fixpected Credit Losses (Loss Allowanee Mrovision) - 390,05 31391 22228 026.25

Carrymg Amount of I'rade Receivables (Net of Impairment) 6,018.58 1,724.95 619.83 170,83 8,534.19

C: High Credit Risk

Expected Credit Loss for Trade Receivables under simplified approach

As at March 31, ( ¥ in Lakhs)

2020

Particulars MNote reference |Carrying Impairment  [Carrying Amount

Amount net of

Impairment
Provision

Trade Recevables Note -9 406.62 496,62

(Other Financial Assets Note -6,12 2823 28,23 =

As at March 31, (¥ in Lakhs)

2019

Particulars Note reference |Carrying Impairment  |Carrying Amount

Amount net of

Impairment
Provision

Trade Reeeivables Note -9 513.33 513.33

Other Financial Assers Note -6,12 28.23 28.23

Reconciliation of Loss Provision — Trade Receivables (High and Moderate Risk)

{ ¥ in Lakhs)

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance

Loss allowance

Loss allowance on March 31, 2018 2,729.48
Impairment Loss Recognised -

Reversal (1,289,541
Loss allowance on March 31, 2019 1,439.58
Impairment Loss Recognised 569.87

Reversal

Loss Allowance on March 31 2020

2,009.44
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(B) Liguidity Risk
The Company's principal sowrces of liquicity are Cash and Cash Fquivalents which are generated from Cash Flow from Operatons. “The Company has no outstanding Bank
Borrowings. The Company Consider that the Cash Flows from Operations are sufficient to meet 1s curtent liguidity FeUITements,

Maturities of Financial Liabilitics
The tables below analyse the Company’s Financial Liabilities into relevant matunity groupmgs based on ther contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due within 12 months equal thewr carrying balances as the impact of discounting is nsignificant,

(¥ in Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020 Mote reference | Up to one  [More than one Total
year year
Lease Liabilities* Naote -16 1.26 6.28 7.54
Trade Payable Note -18 73,595.68 = 73,595.68
Farnest Money & Security Deposits Naote -19 20,336.96 = 20,336.96
Amount payable to Holding Company Naote -19 41.63 - 41.63
Book Overdreafi Note -10 474401 8,744,03
Cther Pavables Note =19 7,140.21 - 714021
Total 109,859.77 6.28 109,866.05
* Tor detailed maturity profile of lease hability refer note 46
(2 in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2019 Note reference [ Up toone [More than one Total
year year
Trade Payable Note -18 68, 779,69 - 68,772.69
Farnest Money & Sceurity Deposits Note -19 17,728.11 - 17,728.11
Dividend Payable Note -19 1,124.01 - 1,124.01
Book Overdraft Note -19 5971.70 597170
Other Pavables Note -19 18, 746.91 = 18,746.91
Total 112,350.42 - 112,350.42
Foreign currency risk
Unhedged foreign currency exposures
Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exy as at the reporting date
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Amount (¥ in Foreign | Amount ( in Foreign eurrency
Lakhs) currency Lakhs)
_'l'r:ldc Receivable H06.42 USD 884,721 747.51 LIS 1,076,376

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the Rair value or future cash lows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, The Company’s exposure to the
usk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated m a foreign currency). The sensitivity of
profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated finaneial instraments.

( in Lakhs)

As at March | As at March 31,
USD sensitivity 31,2020 2019

INR/USD- increase by: 33.32 37.38%
(31 March 2020 5%
(31 March 20119 5%)
INR/USD- decrease by: (33.32) (37.38)
(31 March 2020 5%4)

(31 March 2019 5%)

*Huolding all other variables constant

(C.) Market Risk

The Company 15 not exposed to any market sk,

Note -44
Capital Management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to
*- Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concemn, so thar they can contmue to provide retums for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
Matntain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost ol capital,
In order o mamtam or adjust the eapital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, retum capital to sharcholders, issue new shares or scll assers
to reduce debt (net debt comprises of borer wings less cash and cash equivalents). Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors eapital on the basis of the
following gearing ratio,

(% in Lakhs)

F As at March | As at March 31,
Particulars 31, 2020 2019
£
Liquity Share Capital 180101 180.01
Orther Equity 10, 798.07 13,690.19
Total Equity 10,978.08 13,870.20

"The Company has no outstanding deb as at the end of the respeetive years. Accordingly company has NI1. Capital gearing ratio as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019,
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Note -45

Note on Revenue Recognition Under Ind AS 115

1 Disaggregation of revenue

Revenue recognised mainly comprises of sale of service through Project Management Consultancy. Set out below is the disaggregation of the

Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:

( ¥ in Lakhs)

Description For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(A) Sale of service
(a) Project Management consultancy service 212,509.19 204,946.25
(B) Other ancillary revenue
(a) Sale of Tender Documents 31.86 26.58
Total revenue 212,541.05 204,972.84

* The Company operates in single segment i.e. sale of service- Project management consultancy

The table below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers based on nature, amount and timing for the year ended 31 March

2020 and 31 March 2019:

( ¥ in Lakhs)

S.No. Types of Services by | Types of Services  |Types of Services by [, the year ended |For the year ended
Nature by Contract Type [timing March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
1 Project Management  |Cost plus contracts  |Over the period of 212,509.19 204,9406.25
Consultancy time
212,509.19 204,946.25

2 Assets and liabilities related to contracts with customers

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilitics from contract with customers:

( ¥ in Lakhs)

Description

As at March 31,
2020

As at March 31,
2019

Current

Current

Advance from customers

Contract liabilities related to sale of service

207,746.19

203,525.04

Revenue received in advance 7,117.88 8,116.78
214,864.07 211,641.82

Contract Assets related to sale of service

Trade receivables 10,130.38 9.973.77
Less; Allowance for expected credit loss (2,009.44) (1,439.58)
Net receivables 8,120.94 8,534.19
Unbilled revenue 9,415.82 17,471.05

17,536.76 26,005.25

A recetvable is a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of time. Revenue from the contracts is recognized upon satisfaction of
Performance obligation.

Invoicing to the clients is based on milestones as defined in the contract. This would result in the timing of revenue recognition being different
from the timing of billing the customers. Revenue in excess of billing is recorded as unbilled revenue and is classificd as 2 contract asset. Any
amount previously recognised as a conteact asset is reclassified to trade reccivables on satisfaction of the condition attached i.e. future service which
is necessary to achieve the billing milestone.

Invoicing in excess of revenue recognised is classified as revenue received in advance, Any amount previously recognised as revenue received in
advance is recognised to revenue on satisfaction of the performance obligation over the construction period.
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3 Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities

The following table shows how much of the revenue recognised mn the current reporting perind  relates to the carried forward contract liabilities

( ¥ in Lakhs)

Description

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Revenue recognised that was included in contract liabilities at the beginning of the
year
Performance obligations satisficd in previous years

96,213.91

182,202.02

Total

96,213.91

182,202.02

S

(¥ in Lakhs)

Significant changes in contract assets and liabilities
Contract liabilities - Advance from customers

As at March 31,
2020

As at March 31,
2019

Opening balance of Contract liabilities - Advance from customers
Less: Amount of revenue recognised against opening contract liabilites
Add: Net Addition in balance of contract liabilitics for current year
Closing balance of Contract liabilitics - Advance from customers

203,525.04
(93.498.87)
97.720,02

179,166.30
(194,858.94)
219,217.68

207,746.19

203,525.04

Contract liabilities - Revenue received in advance

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2020 2019
Opening balance of Contract liabilitics - Revenue received in advance 8,116.78 10,515.75
Less: Amount of revenue recognised against opening contract liabilitics (2,715.04) (3,035.72)
Add: Net Addition in balance of contract liabilities for current year 1,716.14 636.75
Closing balance of Contract liabilities - Revenue received in advance 7,117.88 8,116.78

Contract Assets - Unbilled Revenue

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2020 2019
Opening balance of Contract Assets - Unbilled Revenuc 7.471.05 35,355.42
Less: Amount of revenue recognised against opening contract asscts (11,910.81) (35,355.42)
Add: Net Addition in balance of contract assets for current year 3,855.58 17471.05
Closing balance of Contract Assets - Unbilled Revenue 9,415.82 17,471.05

5 Remaining performance obligation

Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company h
for contracts as the revenue recognized corresponds directly with the

Remaining performance obligation estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors, such

as not disclosed the remaining performance obligation related disclosures
value to the customer of the entity's performance completed to date.
as changes in the scope of contracts,

periodic revalidations, terminations and adjustment for revenue that has not materialized.
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Note -46
Note on Leases under Ind AS 116

Nature of Right-of-Use Assets

Leaschold Land comprises plots no. E-64, E-13 and E-14 at Sector — 1, Noida, allotted to HSCC (India) Limited for a period of 90
years from the date of Lease deed starting from 1996 valuing Rs. 57.49 lakhs and from 2006 valuing Rs. 389.16 lakhs resepectively.

The company l(:;lﬁc:‘i OFHCO facilities which is l)c‘ing used as r:'g,iﬁn‘r{'(] office of the campany. The lease term is of 3 years with an n_vl.‘!ll'(_an

to extend with mutual consent of lessor and lessee.

ount rec ised in Statement of Profit or Loss

( ¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset
Interest on lease lLiabilities
Expenses relating to short-term leases*

6.41
0.70
24.37

Total Expenses 31.48

fShort term leases expenses comprise the lease of different site offices for a period less than or equal 12 months. These lease
arrangements, which are cancellable, are generally renewable by mutual consent.

Total cash outflows for leases ( ¥ in Lakhs)

Particobas For the year ended
March 31, 2020
cash outflows against lease liabilities 1.86
cash outflows for short-term leases 24.37
T'otal cash outflows 26.23
Movement in Lease Liability (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020
Balance as at March 31, 2019 8.71
Additions
Accretion of interest 0.70
Deletions -
Payment of Lease Liability (1.86)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 7.55
Non Current 6.28
Current 1.26
Balance as at March 31, 2020 7.55

Contractual maturities of lease liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2020
Within 1 year 1.26
1-3 years 2.87
More than 3 years 3.41
Balance as at March 31, 2020 7.55

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the
obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.
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Extension Option

As described in nature of right of use assets of registered office premises, the lease term is of 3 years with an option to extend with
mutual consent of lessor and lessee. The company assesses that it will be using such premises for a period of five year from the end of
current reporting period (L.e. March 31, 2020) as the office premises 1s being used as the registered office of the company. Hence, there
is a reasonable certainty of extension option which have been accounted for in lease liability whose cash outflow is Rs. 4.81 lakhs . This
extension option has further been exercised whose cash outflow would be 1.86 lakhs per year as per the current rate of lease agreement.

T'ransitional Provision

This note explains the impact of the adoption of Ind AS 16 Leases on the company’s financial statements:

On April 1, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS 116, Leases, applied ro all lease contracts outstanding as at April 1, 2019, The
transition was effected using modified retrospective transition method. Accordingly, comparatives have not been restated.

Measurement of right-of-use assets and lease liability

On adoption of Ind AS 116, the company has recognised lease liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been classified as
‘operating leases’ under the principles of Ind AS 17 Leases. These liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining lease
payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as of April 1, 2019. The lessee’s incremental borrowing rate applied
to the lease liabilities on April 1, 2019 was 8.55%. The company has recognised the lease liability of Rs. 8.71 lakhs on the date of initial
application.
The company has recognised Right of Use Asset equal to leases liability recognised on the date of initial application in relation to leases
which had previously been classified as ‘operating leases” under the principles of Ind AS 17 Leases. Hence, The company has recognised
the Right of Use Asset of Rs. 8.71 lakhs on the date of initial application.

For leases previously classified as finance leases the entity recognised the carrying amount of the lease asset and lease liability
immediately before transition as the carrying amount of the right of use asser and the lease liability ar the date of initial application. On
transition to Ind AS 116 “Leases”, the company has recognised the carrying value of right-of-use assets presented in property, plant and
equipment amounting to Rs. 373.55 lakhs as on date of initial application with no corresponding lease liability, as Right of Use Asset
comprises prepayment before the initial date of application.

The company presents Right-of-Use Assets in "Property, Plant and Equipment” and lease liabilty under "Other Financial Liabilities".

Reconciliation of measurement of lease liabilities (¥ in Lakhs)
As at April 1, 2019
Lease commitments as per Ind AS 17 as on 31 March 2019 (future lease rent of building) 35.53
Less: short-term leases not recognised as a liability (24.37)
Less: Total interest Expenses (2.45)
Lease liability as on 1 April 2019 8.71
Of Which are:
Non Current 7.55
Current 1.16
Lease liability as on 1 April 2019 8.71

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:
L. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date
of initial application.

2. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.
3. Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied
only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17.
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Note -47

Correction of error in Gratuity Expenses

The company has discovered an error in booking of gratuity expenses due to misinterpretation of actuarial reports. Gain/loss of remeasurement of
defined benefit plans was booked in statement of profit or loss instead of other comprehensive income. It 15 impracticable to determine the cumulative
amount of an error in terms of acturial pain/loss on account of non-availability of complete information. Hence, the company has corrected the error

prospectively and consequently comparative information is not restated.

The company had also booked current service cost of gratuity paid in advance in Employee benefit expense instead of prepaid expense which led to
overstatement of expendirure in FY' 2018-19. In context of concept of materiality, the company has corrected error prospectively and consequently the
company has underhooked the current year oxpence of "Geatuity fund conteibutione” undor Employee Bonofit Hypeneos in KY 201090,

Note -48

L. During the test check by Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG)of transactions of company’s account during the I'Y 2017-18 at Indian Overscas

Bank, Noida, significant transactions amounting to Rs. 2926 lakhs were noticed which can be termed as "T'ransactions of Doubtful Reliability,

Provision of Rs, 2926 lakhs was made from the reserves as at 01st April 2017 as transactions pertain to the period prior to 'Y 2016-17.

The details of transaction are as under:

0

(i)

(iii)

@)

)

vi)

An amount of Rs 301 lakhs (Rs. 242 lakhs and Rs. 59 lakhs) was detecred in 4th quarter of I'Y 2016-17 on account of fraudulent transfer. However,
the fraud were oceurred in Y 2014-15 and 'Y 2015-16 respectively.

An amount of Rs 352.00 lakhs was included in ‘interest receivable’ under the head other current financial assets, even though the same was received
in October 2014.

An amount of Rs 11.00 lakhs being the sale tax deposited during 2013-14 by the company on its client behalf was accounted as recoverable from
chent.

A fixed deposit of Rs 197.00 lakhs which was opened in April 2014 and encashed in July 2014, carned an interest of Rs 6.00 lakhs. It was observed
that in the bank ledger of the company, Rs 197.00 lakhs was debited (received) twice against a single encashment.

An amount of Rs 783.00 lakhs was credited in bank account from a Client on 12 April 2014 and the same was shown in the company’s accounts
under the head deposits from Clients. Thereafter, multiple debit and credit entries of this amount were made in the client ledger during 2014-15 on
the pretext of rectifications and reversals. The client ledger which is of liability nature was showing debit balance of Rs 712.00 lakhs in the
company’s books on 31 March 2018,

A fixed deposit (D) of Rs 1,282.00 lakhs in Company’s account at UCO Bank was encashed in August 2013 along with interest of Rs 110 lakhs.
An entry for receipt of encashment proceedings was made 31 March 2014 in Company’s account at Indian Overseas Bank, however, in the same
voucher, amount received on FD encashment was reversed. Thus, nullify the receipt of FID encashment,

The Company had engaged a firm of chartered accountants in April 2017 for checking all bank payments and verification of bank fixed deposit receipts
related to financial year 2013-14 and 2014-15 and the report from firm of chartered accountants has not been submitted. ‘The firm of chartered

accountant has not completed the assigned work and subsequently withdrawn himself from engagement.

Further, NBCC (India) Limited (Holding Company) has appomted forensic/management auditor during the year ended March 31, 2020. ‘The
forensic/management auditor has not submitted audit report.

During the year ended March 31, 2020, The bank has paid Rs. 59.55 lakhs to company which belongs to unidentified transactions. However, the amount
of provision has been kept intact amounting to Rs. 2926 lakhs and is subject to final results of forensic/management audit.

IL During the 1%Y. 2019-20, in the process of reconciliation of various head of accounts four unidentified transaction were noticed which were confirmed

with the banks as mentioned below:

L Name of payee Date of payment Amount (Rs. In lakhs)
1 M/s MS Fnterprises 16-Sep-16 2297
2 M/s MS Enterprises 16-Sep-16 26.98
3 M/s MS Linterprises 20-5¢p-16 68.87
4 M/s MS Enterprises 20-Sep-16 70.25
Total 189.07

A complant has been lodged with SSP, Gautam Budh Nagar on May 13, 2019. Subsequently, the aforesmd amount of Rs. 189.07 lakhs has been pad by

bank to company during the year ended March 31, 2020, The amount is lying still unadjusted.
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Note -49

There are projects which have been completed and handed-over to the Ministey/ Clients but financial closure of these Projects in the books of the
Company have not been done. Further, there are Projects which have been completed but handing over and taking over process for the same has not yet
taken place. The impact of this on the profit or loss, 1f any will be accounted in the year in which the financial closure akes place.

Note -50

Amount lying in Tnterest receivable from Banks, Retention Moncy, Client Deposit Funds, ‘I'rade Receivables, Trade Payables, EMD, Security Deposit
(reccivable & payable both), balances of ministries, Clients and Government dues with respect to direct taxes, indirect taxes and other state taxes are not
confirmed & reconciled. The un-reconciled balances, if any, may have an impact on profit & loss and halance sheet of the company. The same -will be
accounted for in the year in which the financial reconciliation of all the above items takes place.

Note -51

Unreconciled Bank Balances

Lank Reconciliation doesn't include the unmatched and untraceable entrics, hence the unmatched and untraceable entrics may have impact on Profit &
Loss and Balance Sheet of the company and will be accounted in the year in which the un-reconciled transaction will be identified. Bank reconciliation of
following bank balance is still pending,

1\?' Name of the Bank Branch Project Name A/c No.
o.
1 Indian Overseas Bank Sector-1, Noida Ayush, New Delhi 172502000000644
2 Indian Overseas Bank Sector-1, Noida 1SCC Bank A/C 172502000000151
Note -52

Uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

A global challenge has emerged in the form of global health pandemic COVID-19. This global health pandemic may cause multiple continpencies in
future as well as provides opportunity to companies engaged in healtheare and its related services. The company is involved in rendering comprehensive
range of professional services as consulting and exceuting agency for construetion activities in healtheare & other social sectors in Tndia. The company is
also a zero debt company and only non fund based facilitics are availed. ‘I'here is no impact of COVID-19 on the business of the company in accordance
with assessment made by the company.

Note -53
Previous year figures have been regrouped and/or reclassified, wherever, necessary to conform to those of the current vear grouping and/or
classification. Negative figures have been shown in brackets,
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